Agenda December 5, 2016 Page 1 of 3

AGENDA FOR A JOINT MEETING
for the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
and the Fairplay Sanitation District Board of Directors
Monday, December 5, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room
901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado

L CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING @ 6:00 P.M.
I PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Il ROLL CALL

v. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more
complex items. These iftems are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a
single motion. The public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent

Agenda for individual consideration.)
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — November 21, 2016

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$238,156,59.

Vi. CITIZEN COMMENTS
VIl PUBLIC HEARINGS - FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

A Should the Fairplay Sanitation District Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resolution No.
1, series of 2016, entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE

FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES
FOR EACH FUND AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 2016 BUDGET FOR THE FAIRPLAY

SANITATION DISTRICT."?

B. Should the Fairplay Sanitation Disfrict Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resolution No.
2, series of 2016, entitled, "A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE
VARIOUS FUNDS AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE
PURPOSES AS SET FORTH BELOW, FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, FOR

THE AMENDED 2016 BUDGET."?

C. Should the Fairplay Sanitation District Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resolution No.
3, series of 2016, entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES
FOR EACH FUND AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION :
DISTRICT, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY
2017 AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2017."?

D. Should the Fairplay Sanitation District Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resoiution No.
4, series of 2016, entitled, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, LEVYING GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE
YEAR 2016 TO HELP DEFRAY THE COST OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE FAIRPLAY

SANITATION DISTRICT, FOR THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR."?

E. Should the Fairplay Sanitation District Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resolution No.
5, series of 2016, entitled, "A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE
VARIOUS FUNDS AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE

This Agenda May Be Amended.

Posted at Fairpfay Town Hélf, Fairpiay Public Library, Fairpfay Post Office, Park County Clerk & Recorder and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday,
December 1, 2016

1/60



Vil

IX.

XI.

XIL.

Agenda December 5, 2016

Page 2 of 3

PURPOSES AS SET FORTH BELOW, FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT FOR
THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR."?
NEW BUSINESS - FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

A Should the Fairplay Sanitation District Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 6,
series of 2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTIFICATION OF LIENS ON

OUTSTANDING WASTEWATER BILLS."?

B. Should the Fairplay Sanitation Disfrict Board of Directors Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 7,
series of 2016, entitied, “A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE POSTING PLACE FOR
MEETINGS OF THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS."?

PUBLIC HEARINGS - TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
A Continued — Amended 2016 Budget and Proposed 2017 Budget

1.

Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 25, series of 2016, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 2016 BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,

COLORADO.™?

Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 26, series of 2016, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND
SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET
FORTH BELOW, FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, FOR THE AMENDED

2016 BUDGET."?

Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 27, series of 2016, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, FOR THE
CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY 2017 AND

ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2017.7?

Shouid the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 28, series of 2018, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, LEVYING GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2016 TO
HELP DEFRAY THE COST OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,

COLORADO, FOR THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR."?

Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 29, series of 2016, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND
SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET
FORTH BELOW, FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO FOR THE 2017

BUDGET YEAR."?

NEW BUSINESS - TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

A Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 30, series of 2016, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTIFICATION OF LIENS ON OUTSTANDING WATER

BILLS.”?
B. Other new business
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A Other Discussion ltems

MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS

This Agenda May Be Amended.

Posted &t Fairplay Town Hall, Fairpiay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, Park County Clerk & Recorder and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday,

December 1, 2016

2/60



Agenda December 5, 2016 Page3of 3

Xilt.  STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
ivX. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings/important Dates:
December 10, 2016 @ 7:00 pm

Victorian & Cowboy Ball (22™ Annual) Fairplay Valiton Hotel)
Town Lighting Contest — Board Judging December 14, 2016
Town Hall Holiday Closure-Christmas Decembef 23 and 26, 2016
Town Hall Holiday Closure-New Years January 2, 2017
Board of Trustees Meating 4 January 9, 2017 @ 6:00 pm
Board of Trustees Meeting January 23, 2017 @ €:00 pm
This Agenda May Be Amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, Park County Clerk & Recorder and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday,
December 1, 2016

3/60



4/60



Page 1 of 3

Minutes, November 21, 2016
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
November 21, 2016

CALL TO ORDER WORK SESSION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A work session of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers
located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane. Trustees present were Scott Dodge, Eve
Stapp, Ray Douglas and Frank Just. Aiso in attendance were Town Administrator Tina Darrah, Public Works Director
Vaughn Mead, Police Chief Joel Vice, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt, Public Works Assistant Ray Bramlett, Special

Events Coordinator Julie Bullock and Charlie Schultz.

The Board of Trustees discussed the amended 2016 and proposed 2017 budget and spoke with Charlie Schuliz regarding
the conceptual drawings for a visitor center/public restroom structure proposed for construction in 2017 next to Town Hall.

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 6:09 p.m. in the Council
Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane who proceeded with the pledge of
allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp, Ray Douglas and Frank
Just. Also in attendance were Town Aftorney Lee Phillips, Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director
Vaughn Mead, Police Chief Joel Vice, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt, Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner, Special Event

Coordinator Julie Bullock and Town Building Inspector Gerrits Kasper.

AGENDA ADOPTION
Motion #1 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the agenda be adopted as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.
CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended fo allow the Board to spend its time on more complex items.
These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The public or the
Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.)

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — November 7, 2016

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of $53,970.98.

Motion #2 by Trustee Douglas, seconded by Trustee Just, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A roll call
vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
No citizen comments offered.

PRESENTATION
A. South Park Chamber of Commerce Future Plans and Goals

Phil Brogan, Chamber President, and Becky Landwehr, Chamber Board Member, introduced themselves and spoke to
the Board about the recent restructuring of the South Park Chamber of Commerce and their ongoing efforts with
recruitment of new business members. They said that the entire Chamber Board was relatively new and they already
have 80 businesses signed up as members. They are hosting a December Holiday Business After Hours mixer for all
area businesses, members and non-members alike, on December 8™ and invited the Board to attend.

PUBLIC HEARING

A Continued - Arﬁended 2016 and Proposed 2017 Budget

The public hearing was re-opened at 6:18 p.m. by Mayor Lane.
Mayor Lane asked if anyone in the audience had questions or concerns regarding the Amended 2016 and Proposed 2017
Budgets and there was no response from the public.

The Board and Staff discussed proposed allocations for street improvements in the 2017 Budget. Town Administrator/
Clerk Darrah stated that there is $100,000 allocated for sireet pavement projects in 2017.

5/60



Page 2 of 3

Minutes, November 21, 2016
Motion #3 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Public Hearing for the 2016 Amended and 2017

Proposed Budget be continued to December 5, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. QOther discussion items

No other discussion ifems were offered.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 24, 2016, entitled, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD

OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIiP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND
SCOTT AND LAURENCE BURNETT FOR THE BURNETT GARAGE DOOR REPLACEMENT PROJECT.”?
Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated that this resolution approves an agreement with Scott and Laurence Burnett for
the Burnett Garage Door Replacement Project and staff has reviewed the application and has found it in compliance with
the PIIP rules and regulations. The applicant is requesting $682 towards the replacement of two garage doors at the
property located at 790 Bogue Street that have a projected materials and labor cost of approximately $2,254. The
Burnetts had applied for PIIP funds earlier this year for the replacement of their siding and exterior man doors but did not
qualify for funds because the work had been completed prior to them making application. Staff suggested that the Board
approve this application and amend the PIIP iine item to $12,210.

Motion #4 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dodge that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 24, 2016,
entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN AND SCOTT AND LAURENCE BURNETT FOR THE BURNETT GARAGE DOOR
REPLACEMENT PROJECT" and the PIIP budget line item be amended to $12,210. A roli call vote was taken: Dodge-
yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Discussion Regarding 2012 Building Code Adoption
Town Building Inspector Kasper recommended that the Town consider adopting the 2012 Building Codes, stating that
Park County has aiready adopted the 2012 Building Codes. He was tested on the 2012 Building Codes prior to becoming
the Building Inspector a few years ago and he feels that it is a good idea to have consistency throughout Park County.
Gerrits answered Board questions regarding basic differences between the 2006 Code, currently in use by the Town, and
the 2012 Code.
The Board agreed with Town Building Inspector Kasper’s recommendation and instructed Staff to draft an Ordinance for

their consideration and approval.

C. Approval of Agreement with Colorado Employees Benefit Trust

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt stated that approval of the agreement with CEBT for employee health coverage will increase
benefits costs by less than 1%, while staying with the current plan with United Health Care will result in an 18% increase.

Staff recommended approval of the agreement with CEBT.

Motion #5 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Board approve the Agreement with Colorado
Employees Benefit Trust. A roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes.

Motion carried unanimously.
D. Other new business
No other new business offered

STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Public Works Director Mead provided a written staff report and offered to answer any questions the Board may have. He
stated that the Public Works snow removal equipment is ready to go when the weather changes. Trustee Stapp asked
him to pick up the Beary Beary Bakery sign in her yard as well as follow up on the removal of material left in the alley
behind her home by CNG and Mead agreed to take care of these items. Trustee Just suggested that the reference made
regarding the crew not being ficensed for ADA concrete work be omitted from future reports as this type of licensing does

not exist.
Police Chief Vice stated that he continues to work on downloading the data collected by the two new permanent speed
signs. He is working with Public Works Director Mead to iron out the software and hardware issues.

ADJOURNMENT

6/60



Minutes, November 21, 2016 ].?age 3of3
Mayor Lane, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned at 6:42
p.m.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

7/60



8/60



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt, Treasurer

RE: Current Bills

DATE: 12/01/2016

Agenda Item: Bills

Attached Is the list of invoices paid through December 1, 2016.

Total Expenditures: $238,156.59

Upon motion to approve the consent agenda, the expenditures will be approved.

Please contact me with any questions.

960




Pald Invoice Report - Pafd Bills - Boand

Page: 1
Dec 01, 2016 07:53AM

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 11/18/2016 - 12/1/2016
Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
12/01/2016 12213 UMB Bank sewer lpan 1 11/01/2018 78,358.75 617502
12/01/2016 12213 sewer |oan 2 11/01/201€ 120,000.00 617502
Total 70: 199,358.75
12/01/2016 12202 Caselle, Inc Software Support 1 11012016 438.50 105060
12/01/2016 12202 Software Support 2 11/012018 219.75 617360
12/0142016 12202 Software Support 3 1101206 219.75 507380
Total 334: 878.00
12/01/2016 12203 Cash colns for christmas 1 11/28/2016 100.00 106174
12/01/2016 12203 Petly Cash-vic fea 1 11/28/201€ 200.00 101002
Total 340; 300.00
121012018 12207 Main Street Garage chevy maintenance 1 111412016 145.14 105615
Total 1336: 145.14
12/01/2016 12208 Newman Traffi; Signs signs 11/M15/2018 31280 105670
Total 1482; 312,80
112272018 12182 Postal Pros, Inc. water billing 1 10/07/2016 137.01 507310
11/22/2018 12192 water billing 2 10/07/2018 137.01 817310
111222018 12192 water bllling 1 11M10/2018 134.86 817310
11/22/2016 12182 water biliing 2 11/10/2016 134.86 507310
11/22/2016 12182 insert 3  11M0/2016 8513 105130
Total 1699: 628.87
12/01/2016 12214 Verizon Wireless Police Air Gards 1 12/01/2018 120.03 105455
Totai 2212: 120.03
11/22/2016 12106 Wemer, Claudia cell phone reimb 1 11/22/2016 50.00 105085
Total 2242; 50.00
12/01/2016 12215 Xcel Energy 845 quanry road 1 11/10/2016 I1.73 &§071886
12/01/2018 12218 801 main street 1 1118/2016 161.28 105023
12/01/2016 12215 fairplay sign #1 1 1116/2016 12.87 105840
12/01/2018 12215 117 silverheels road 1 11/16/2016 1242 105841
1210172016 12215 747 bogue strast 1 1116/2016 1242 105841
12/01/2016 12215 falrplay chiorinator 1 11/16/2016 18.84 507380
12/01/2018 12218 1800 cly road 659 1 11/18/2016 54825 507380
12/01/2016 12215 sanitation 1 11/22/12016 300074 517104
12/01/2016 12215 1180 castello 1 1172272016 131.46 105650
12/01/2016 12215 1190 castelio 2 11/22/2018 131.46 507380
12/01/2018 12215 200 2nd street 3 1172212018 27.63 507390
12/01/2016 12216 157 6th street 4 1172212018 1242 105640
12/01/2016 12216 156 Sth street 5 11/22/2018 12.51 1056840
12/01/2018 12215 589 platte 6 11/22/2018 20.81 105841

10/60



Paid invoice Report - Pald Bills - Board Page: 2

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 11/18/2016 - 12/1/2018 Dec 01, 2016 07:53AM
Check Check Invoice Chack GL Account
Issug Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2286: 4,225.05
12/01/2016 12206 KONICA MINOLTA BUSIN C384E Copier 1 11772016 326.62 105032
1210112016 12208 newsletier/events 2 11112016 283.38 1056130
Total 2448: 580.01
11/22/2016 12188 Darrah, Tina Cell Phone 1 114222016 50.00 105065
Total 2462: §0.00
11/22/201€ 12189 Java Moose Food for Meeting 1 11/08/20186 100.00 105070
Total 2477. 100.00
12/01/2016 12211 Susan Dunn posters & ad design 1 11/30/2016 190.00 105174
Total 2605: 190.00
11/22/201€ 12188  Wittbrodt, Kim cell phone reimb 1 11/22/2016 50.00 105085
Total 2655: 50.00
11/22/2016 12185 Vice, Josl Cell phone reimburse 1 112272018 50.00 105455
1172272018 12185 reimburse for deductibie 1 11/2212018 500.00 105413
Total 2713. 550.00
11/22/2018 12181 Mead, Vaughn cell phene reimb 1 11/22/2018 42500 105845
1112212016 12181 cell phone reimb 2 11/22/2018 12,50 507320
11/22/2016 12191 ceil phone reimb 3 112272018 12.50 617320
Total 2739: 50.00
11/22/2016 12190 Kasper, Gerrits cell phone reimb 1 11/22/2018 50.00 105645
Tolal 2747: 50.00
12/01/2016 12199 Collegiate Peaks Bank loan number 170047001 1 11/21/2016 1540678 105020
Total 2748: 15,486.78
12/01/2016 12210 Shamrock Security Service security sysiem 801 main 1 11M18/2016 100.00 105023
Total 2752: 160.00
12/01/2016 12200 Breckenridge Crane crane o set aerators 1 11/23/2016 220.00 617155
Total 2767 220.00
12/01/20186 12204 Chaffee County Waste 6 yd weekly 1 12/01/2018 100.00 105023
12/01/2016 12204 6 yd weekly 2 12012016 100.00 105650
Total 2801: 200.00
112212016 12187 Buliock, Julle cell phone reimburse 1 1172272018 5§0.00 105065

11/60



Paid Invoice Report - Pald Bills - Boand

Page: 3

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 11/18/2016 - 12/1/2016 Dec 01, 20168 07:53AM
Check Check Invoice Chsck GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2812: 50.00
12/01/2018 12201 Brown's Canyon Horse Lea horse camiage 1 11/30/2016 850.00 105174
Total 2852 §50.00
12/01/2016 12205 Clearwater Cleanup Comp jet and camera sewer lines 1 10/M14/2016 1226820 &17103
12/01/2018 12205 clean manhole 1 11/232016 850.00 617158
Total 2858: 13,116.20
11/22/2016 121868 Bramieit, Rebecca cell phone reimburse 1 11/22/2016 50,00 105455
Total 2866: 50.00
12/01/2018 12209 Rise Broadband intemet 1 11/30/2016 93.86 617320
Total 2800; £3.86
11/22/2016 12183 Schiunsen, Arthur cell phone reimburse 1 11/22/2016 50.00 105455
Tolal 2688: 50.00
11/22/2016 12187 White, Kathleen cell phone reimb 1 1172272016 25.00 105645
1142212016 12167 cell phone reimb 2 117222016 12.50 507320
11/22/2018 12187 cell phone reimb 3 112212016 1250 617320
Total 3004: 50.00
11/22/20186 12185 Bramlett, Raymond cell phone reimb 1 11/22/2018 25.00 105645
11/22/2016 12185 coll phone reimburss 2 11/22/20186 12.60 507320
11/22/2018 12185 cell phene reimburse 3 11/22/2016 12.60 617320
Total 3005: 50.00
11/22/2016 12184 Trails End Safoon estip payment 1 11222016 10200 105076
Total 2045; 102.00
12/01/2018 12212 Twyla Rusan piano al tea 1 11/30/2016 75.00 105174
Total 3078: 75.00
Grand Totals: 238,156.69
Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

12/60



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 1
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT,
SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 2015

BUDGET FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Fairplay Sanitation District has requested the Town Treasurer
to prepare and submit an amended 2016 budget to said governing body showing changes from the

previously adepted 2016 budget; and,

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said proposed
amended budget was delivered to the Board of Directors of the Fairplay Sanitation District on October
17, 2016, open for inspection by the public at the Fairplay Town Hal! located at 901 Main Street Fairplay,
Colorado, public hearings were started on November 7, 2016 and continued through December 5, 2016,
and interested taxpayers were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed

budget; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 29 — 1 — 109 provides that following adoption of an annual budget a local
government may amend said budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION
DISTRICT:

Section 1. That Estimated expenditures for each fund are as foliows:

Debt Service Fund

Expenditures $140,717
Total Debt Service Fund Expenditures $140,717
Wastewater Fund Operating

$664,805

Expenditures
Total Wasterwater Fund Expenditures $664,805

Total Expenditures - all funds $805,522

13/60



Section 2. That estimated revenues for each fund are as follows:

Debt Service Fund

Sources other than general property tax
General Property Tax

Total Debt Service Fund

Revenue $139,518

$14,658
$124,500

Wastewater Fund
Operating sources
Total Wastewater Fund

Revenues $710,849

$710,849

Total Operating Revenues Other than Property Tax- All Funds $725,507
Total General Property Tax Levy - All Funds $124,500
Total Uses of Fund Balances - All Funds

$850,007

Total Sources a!l Funds

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5 day of December, A.D., 2016.
Fairplay Sanitation District:

BY:

Sage Greising, President

ATTEST:

Dale Fitting, Secretary

14/60



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT,
APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN
THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET FORTH BELOW, FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,

COLORADO, FOR THE AMENDED 2016 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Fairplay Sanitation District has adopted the 2016
Amended annual budget in accordance with Local Government Budget Law, on December 5,

2016; and,

WHEREAS, C.R.S.§ 29-1-109 provides that, after adoption of the annual budget, local
governments may transfer appropriated monies between funds, and authorize the expenditure

of unanticipated funds, and revise appropriations by enacting amended or supplemental

appropriations resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FAIRPLAY

SANITATION DISTRICT:
Section 1. That the following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues, reserves and

fund balances of each fund, to each fund, for the purpose stated:

Debt Service Fund
Current Operating Expenses
Total Debt Service

Fund

$140,717

$120,717

Wastewater Enterprise Fund
Current Operating Expenses
Total Wastewater Enterprise

Fund

$664,805
$664,805
Total All Funds

Current Operating Expenses
Total All Funds

$805,522
$805,522

15/60



RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5" day of December, A.D., 2016.
Fairplay Sanitation District:

BY:

President, Sage Greising

ATTEST:

Secretary, Dale Fitting

16760



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 3
SERIES 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE
FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF
JANUARY 2017 AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2017.

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors for the Fairplay Sanitation has requested the District Treasurer to
prepare and submit a proposed budget to said governing body at the proper time; and,

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said proposed
budget was delivered to the Board of Directors of the Fairplay Sanitation District on October 17, 2016,
open for inspection by the public at the Fairplay Town Hall located at 901 Main Street, Fairplay,

Colorado. A public hearing was held on December 5, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION
DISTRICT:

Section 1. That estimated expenditures for each fund are as follows:

Debt Service Fund
Expenditures $140,716

Wastewater Fund Operating
Expenditures $658,600

Total Expenditures - ail funds $799,316

17/60



Section 2. That estimated revenues for each fund are as follows:

Debt Service Fund

Sources other than general property tax $15,000

General Property Tax $125,716

Total Debt Service Fund

Revenue $140,716

Wastewater Fund

Operating Sources $703,400

Total Water Fund Revenues $703,400
“Total Operating Revenues Other than Property Tax- All Funds $718,400
Total General Property Tax Levy - All Funds $125,716
Total Uses of Fund Balances - All Funds

$844,116

Total Sources all Funds

Section 3. That the Budget as submitted and herein above summarized by fund, hereby is approved and
adopted by the Fairplay Sanitation District for the year stated above.

Section 4. That the budget hereby approved and adopted shall be signed by the President and Secretary
and made a part of the public records of the Fairplay Sanitation District.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5 of Decem ber, A.D., 2016.

Fairplay Sanitation District:

ATTEST

President, Sage Greising

Secretary, Dale Fitting

18/60



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 4
SERIES 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, LEVYING
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2016 TO HELP DEFRAY THE COST OF GOVERNMENT FOR

THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, FOR THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Fairplay Sanitation District has adopted the 2017 annual budget
in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on December5, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general operating purposes is
$125,716; and,

WHEREAS, the totai taxable valuation for assessment for the Fairplay Sanitation District as certified by
the County Assessor is $17,256,155.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION
DISTRICT:

Section 1: That for the purpose of meeting all general operating expenses of the Fairplay Sanitation
District during the 2016 budget year, there is hereby levied a tax of 7.2853 mills upon each dollar of the
total valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the District for the year 2016.

General Fund 7.800 mills
Temporary Tax Credit  (7.800 miils)
Debt Service 7.2853 mills

Section 2: That the District Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to immediately certify to the
County Commissioners of Park County, Colorado, the mill levies for the Fairplay Sanitation District as
herein above determined and set, but as recaiculated as needed upon receipt of the final certification of
valuation from the county assessor in order to comply with any applicable revenue and other budgetary

limits.
RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5" of Decem ber, A.D., 2016.

Fairplay Sanitation District:

BY:

President, Sage Greising

ATTEST:

Secretary, Dale Fitting

19/60



DOLA LGID/SID

County Tax Entity Code
CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

TO: County Commissioners® of R LQ , Colorado.

On behalf of the [: ) v +Q_t<5 { ‘\-—(‘ C.-L 2

;.  (taxing entity)
the QQ \
{soverning body) .
of the s At reels
{local government)

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ | _f 256, [55
assessed valuation of: (GROSSP assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
Note: Ifthe assessor certified a NET assessed valuation
(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax
Increment Financing (TIF) Area” the tax levies mustbe $ I 7 . @S(o , ‘5!_3

(NET ¢ assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)

calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total
USE VALUE FROM FINAL CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION PROVIDED

property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy
multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of: BY ASSESSOR NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 10
Submitted: 1= [ [ lQO{ (— for budget/fiscal year __ e~ i 7
(no later than Dec. 15) (mm/ddfyyyy) Gyyy)
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY? REVENUE?

1. General Operating Expenses™ 1.8 mils $ /34 DI

2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction’ < Tt > mills $<I3 “l, 63% >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: O mis 5 D

3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 1, K5 3mills  $ 125 \ T
4. Contractual Obligations® mills §
5. Capital Expenditures" mills §
6. Refunds/Abatements™ mills §
7. Other™ (specify): o mills §

mills §

TOTAL: [ 5o o Opereiing 7, 29D D mills {
Contact person: ‘ Daytime
(print) Lale Fittina phone: (303 — Y lp-35%/
~J

Signed: Title: l

Include one copy af thts tax entity’s completed  form when f ling the local govemmem‘ s budget by Januar:y 31.s-t, per 29-] 1 i 3 C R 8., with the
g Jo () 80 {

1 1f the taxing entify's boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.
? Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of

Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s FINAL certification of valuation).

DLG 70 (Rev.6/16)

Page 1 of 4
20/60



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

S SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES

THI

FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS":

1.

Purpose of Issue:
Series:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

Purpose of Issue;
Series:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

CONTRACTS®:

3.

Purpose of Contract:
Title:

Date:

Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

Purpose of Contract:
Title;

Date:

Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

Form DLG 70 (rev 16/14)

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.

Page 2 of 4
21/60



22/60



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 5
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT,
APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE
AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET FORTH BELOW, FOR THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

FOR THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Fairplay Sanitation District have adopted the annual budget in
accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on December 5, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has made provision therein for revenues, reserves and fund balances
in an amount equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said budget; and,

WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues, reserves, and
fund balances provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, so as not to impair the

operation of the Fairplay Sanitation District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FAIRPLAY
SANITATION DISTRICT:

Section 1. That the following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues, reserves and fund
balances of each fund, to each fund, for the purpose stated:

Debt Service Fund

Current Operating Expenses $140,716

Total Debt Service Fund $140,716
Wastewater Fund

Current Operating Expenses $658,600

Total Wastewater Fund $658,600

Total - All Funds

Current Operating Expenses $799,316
Total - All Funds $799,316

23/60



RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5" day of December, A.D., 2016.

Fairplay Sanitation District:

BY:

Sage Greising, President

ATTEST:

Dale Fitting/Secretary

24/60



910g/6¢11L L
| abeyq

- $ [less’1L) $| - $[ 282 $ SIUNLIANIJXT A0 SINNIATY
9LL'0¥) $ | Lit'orl $| L1l'opL AT $ STUNLIANIAXI FDIANIAS 1830 TVLOL
SLLOV) $ | 891’61 $[ Z1L'oV) $ [ S00°L¥L $ SINNIAIN IDIANAS 1830 TV.LOL
9LL'ovL $ 1 ZLl'ovi $| Lil'ovi $ | sLL'0v) $ STUNLIONIXI JANTS 1930 TVLOL
=
=
oLLOVE ST 21200 S| ZiZovk $| SvlobL § vioL Pl
9L.0¥) $ [Z1'0¥l LLL0pl 8LL°0%1 wawled puog 09 20609
S3aSNadx3
- annd
F01AN3S 1830
9LL0v1 $ | 851L°6€) $| Lil'ovl $ [ s00° 1 $ SIAINOSIN F1EVIIVAVY V101
9LL0FL $ | 8s1'6EL $| ZLiom $ [ s001) $ SNNIAIY 3IVANIS 1830 VLIO0L
Y $ [ 8si'6g1 $ | Z1ZobL $ [ S0y $ IVLOL
. [oov - 9Ll Jseisu 028108
i [152 - A xe] juenbuiea]  G1-8-00
{ooo'st [oog'el 00S°¥1 6T (sexe] Qg) xey diysiaumg "sadg 01809
slIw €582 L{olL'szL [oos'vel L12'%z1 LE1V2L (sexe] iauno) Xe1 WaloeA py S0-8-09
SAXVL
NOILISOd L3N DNINNI934 INNIADM - GNAS
ADIANIS 1830
[ ———— —
D Er T yobpng 10z 18bpng |pajebpng 910z ) uopdiiseeq Junoasy #3uncooy
Pepuewy 910z PaypPNY 5107
139an8
2102 ¥V3A VIS4

1ORILSIT NOILYLINYS AViduivd




aL0ec/eeL L

Z ebeg
000's2 jooo’ Ly 000'G L £60'22 Boueuajulely pue suedoy GG-12-19
000'09 jose'oL 00009 8FL'sS1 iesodsiq ebpnjs 0S-1£-19
000G [oos'y 005V 0cv'Zl sel/ddng/Buysa)_ Kiojeloqe 0F-12-19
000'2 |ooo'e 000'Z e¥0'1 sa/|ddng pue sjedjway) 0g-12-19
000'¢ SOP'C 000°E S00'G sjwadsaBieyosiqg 0l-b2-19
000'0S lo00"¥s 00005 SOE'gF saIRn ¥0-L2-19
000'0g looo'at 1000's2 25" 80UBuUBUIBW WJSAS UOIB|0D £0-L2-19
LINININO3 2 INYId
62E'Trl 608'GE) L9L'0EL 298'8E1 TYLOL
0SL'] 0SE looo'y Vv uopeonp3 05-02-19
| ES L08'Z T gLL'L aourINsU| dwio) SIONJIOMN ¥1-02-19
lsog’ze 2ss'Le |see'ee SZ9'/2 8uEINSY| YesH €1-02-19
seuees €00° [zie c0E | [7F 20€ sasuadx3 juswihojdwalin ZL-04-19
Soleies %59'L |vze'L 2692 |886'9 £29') asuadxy eJeoipapy/Ss LL-02-L8
934 ujwtpe + saUeles | 4 %E (6))€ j0or'2 1902'2 o0L¥'e uswanay YWoI 20-02-19
awn Jed sapnjpou [176°01 265'00) €9E'L6 GEC'66 sayelesg suonesedo L0-02-19
SASNIdX3 A0 TN
S3ISNIdX3
- HILVMILSY 3
-
00¥'c0l 678°0LL $| S0L°202 $| czL1eL $ ANNIAIY ISIdHTLNT MM TYLOL 7
0056 £09'2 $ |oos'y $ [1Z¢'y 3 ANNIATY SNOIANVTIZOSIN TV.LOL
000'2 lov 000'Z 6291 enuaAey 2SIV JByQ 0z-8rL9
005'2 [ 0082 Zvse Isasa)u| CL-9-19
SNOANYTIIOSIN
006'€69 ovz'col $| sos'zoL $| zoe"zzL $ SNNIAIY ALNILN TVLOL
B - 29021 Zr0'6s 804 JusLujSaau| Jue|d 09-E7-19
{00g'e logi's 001G #S6'C Sajjeudd 0G-€¥-19
los joee - LLE Jsasau] uogad|io uar 0Z-£t-19
L2’ S, - ¥SP 0l SU0jjoajj0D Ul - saa] Jesn) OL-€-1L9
sJbe 20°2.9 [920°F80 oey'209 £p'089 9LP'€GO s394 Jasn) S0-gr-19
INNTATY ALTTILN
INNIAIY
- HILYMILSYM
|oo'gag 00°'59 $| o0's9 $| oo'go $ HO3 Jed SRy
WO, eBpng 210z yeBpng peyeBpng 910z Buly uopdudssq yunoddy # uN029y
Pepuswry 950z PIUPNY SL0Z
139dns
2102 ¥vY3A TvOSId

LOIMLSIA NOILYLINYS AV 1dNIvd



aiLogreeiLl

¢ abeg
Z01°1E $ [szeLe $ [g1z e $ |ooo'9z $ HSYO-SONN4 A3.LDIYLSTN ¥OHVL
008'v¥ $ [ro‘er $ [evZ'y $ [2680°2L $ STUNLIONIdXT ¥IA0 SINNIATH
009859 $ |S08'v99 $ [ess'zoz $ [1e9rse $ SUNLIANIJXS ANNS MM TYLOL
00¥'€0. $ [8v8'oLL $ |soL'z0L $ Jezi'ieL $ _SINNIATY ANND MM TVLOL
009°889 $ |so08'vos $ 9820 $ [L£9'¥99 $ SdX3 ISRIdYILNI MM TVLOL
8€8°242 $_|812'822 $ [8Li'8Lz $ lces’esl $ IV.1OL
[o00'0Z 1 000021 [c000Z1 8 [edioulid puog enusasy v0-62-19
BE8'2S1 - 812851 81.'851 £88'€oL }sa4aju| puog anuaney 206.-19
_IOIAN3S 18934
00Z'Lv $ looL'ee $ [o0g‘00L $ |i90%0¢ $ TViOL
) 000°9Z |000'6S 11581 juaiueaosd euded G6-EL-19
000'vZ - [o00'sZ - _180pnq sucesado Jo %0, AouebuRLO) 06-€2-19
|000°s 0008 000°S 120 uogoajjoD uef/ssad Jaunseal) Aunod 04-€2-19
000% [000'g 0092 65T asuadxg jsindwod 09-£2-19
002 | [ooz'L i - $034 pJe] jper)pjueg 05-€2-19
008 [ose 00S'L 61 $8)e007 DONfV/SIsuUBdXT PQIO OF-€L-19
008 [0St 005 £5 SUOJIES|qNd/BuisiSApY 0e-€.-08 2|
0012 [o0L'z 00£'2 652 ¢ wiie|y/euoydela) 0Z-€L19 =
0ov'e looz'z 0ov'e 00€'C abejsod 0L €19
00g {009 00g LZE SNOBUE[IVSIY S0-€1-18
000°t [00L°) 005 g59'C salddng aoyQ £0-€4-19
) - 00S°L - 8suedx3 uolPal3 LO€219
SNOLIVH3dO
050'2¢ €00°Z1 006'92 ¥26'0S Tv.ioL
ose'y [00L°p i00L'y {o0g'e upny 0b-ZL-1L9
00 gze {004 €19 senQ diyssaquepy 0E-2.-19
818010 ' siopaup ‘Ajnge) *Apadoidfoo; 7 80'L {aoL'2 |298'9 80UEINSU| 02-22-19
000'S looo’s €80'C jeba 01-22-19
000's loo9 fogo'oL 192’k 8983 maney Bupesuibus £0-2/-19
$33d TVALOVULINOD
¥81°08}) SIS°LY) v89'591 968892 V101
¥81'Z v8L'g veL'e ¥eLT asuadx3 S|9IysA 88-12-19
005°} 009°L loos’z S80'e aleys p/) sujjoses 08-12-19
e 006 [006 [008 {008 yseiy 19-12-19
sjuewIo) yobpng 210z lebpng  [peyaBpng 9107 leujd uopduseeq Junosoy # juncaoy
Papuswy 910z PPNy 9102
139an9
£10Z ¥v3A V0SS

LOIHLSI NOILVLINYS AViddiv4




alLoz/6e/L 1

¢ ebeyq
(]
w
-
YLL'SPLL  § [PLEHOLT) $ |ec9'se0’t  § [oz8%8s0: $ JONVYIVE HSVD GILDINLSTHUNN QILVINILSS
Z9Z'209 $ j0sSL'LOS $ |626°L0S $ |ogs'ier $ HSYD G3L2IMLSIN TVLOL
i $ |- 3 HSVYO Q3LORLSTN-ONNA LAMdWI d¥D
sainyipusdxe BujEsado v, [0g9'veL $ (102991 $ |9L2'slL $ |9go's0L 3 HSVO-SANNL QILORILSTU N8 O aNO™ 09
- 008°8LE $_|oos‘sie $ |oo0's0g $ |oos'sog $ HSVYJ-G3LOMLSTY NYOT/ANOE INNIATH
Suewia) 39Bpng 0z jebpng payabpng 910z leulq uojiduiasaq Junoddy #3Unodady
Pepuswy 910z PaypNY SL0Z
1390n4
4102 Wv3A TvOSId

LIIE1SIA NOILVYLINYS AV1ddivd




FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO.6
Series of 2016

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTIFICATION OF LIENS ON OUTSTANDING
WASTEWATER BILLS

WHEREAS, the Fairplay Sanitation District has authority to certify past due accounts to
the Park County Treasurer for collection with property taxes imposed upon the property served,

pursuant to CRS 32-1-1101 ef seq;

WHEREAS, the District has caused notice to be provided by mail to all affected property owners
that such certification will occur;

WHEREAS, the accounts for certification meet the statutory standards of being past due for at
least 180 days and being more than $150.00;

NOW AND THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT;

That the list of delinquent accounts as set forth in the exhibit attached hereto, is hereby certified
to the Treasurer of Park County Colorado, for collection with the 2016 property taxes payable in

2017, for each property served.

Adopted this 5™ day of December, 2016.

FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT

By:
President, Sage Greising

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer, Dale Fitting

2%/60



FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT
LIEN LIST 2016

Jason Bressete Schedule #44505
824 Trout Creek Drive TO9 R77 S33 SE4
$375.00 Fairplay Stone Creek

Filing 1 Block 1 Lot 09

Julie Burruss Schedule #44164
691 Clark Street TO9 R77 533 NE4
$450.00 Fairplay Clark & Bogues
Block 08 Lot 17 and 18
Glenn Sorenson, Jr. Schedule #369
680 Front Street T09 R77 S33 SE4
$335.10 Fairplay
Block 07 Lot 07 and 08
Shady Curry Holdings LLC Schedule #5192
21950 HWY 285 T10 R77 SO3 NW4
$489.15 A Tract in NW4NW4 AKA Tracts

C and D Desc 286/863 and A
60 Ft x 332 Ft Strip of Vacated Road
Per Resoiution 95-53 Desc 558/149 3-10-77

Julie Taylor Schedule #44754
74 Sunshine Loop T10 R77 S04 NE4
$780.00 Spruce Hill

Filing 2 Lot 24
Julie Taylor Schedule #44755
80 Sunshine Loop T10 R77 S04 NE4
$845.00 Spruce Hill

Filing 2 Lot 25

30/60



RESOLUTIONNO. 7
(Series of 2016)

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE POSTING PLACE
FOR MEETINGS OF THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION

DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Fairplay Sanitation District is required to post public notice of its
meetings pursuant to C.R.S. 32-1-901 and 24-6-402; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to establish such posting places for the
convenience of the public and meeting attendees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE FAIRPLAY SANITATION DISTRICT, THAT:

The designated posting place for all meeting notices of the Board of Directors of the Fairplay
Sanitation District are: Park County Clerk and Recorder’s Office at 501 Main Street,
Fairplay, Colorado 80440; Fairplay Office of the United States Postal Service located at 517
Hathaway Street, Fairplay, Colorado 80440; Town Hall located at 901 Main Street, Fairplay,
Colorado 80440; Park County Library located at 400 Front Street, Fairplay, Colorado 80440 and
on the Town of Fairplay’s web site located at www.fairplayco.us All meeting notices shall
include specific agenda information, where possible.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on the 5th day of December, 2016.

Sage Greising, President
ATTEST:

Dale Fitting, Secretary

31/60



32/60



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 25
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED 2016

BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay has requested the Town Treasurer to prepare
and submit an amended 2016 budget to said governing body showing changes from the previously

adopted 2016 budget; and,

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said proposed
amended budget was delivered to the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay on October 17, 2016,
open for inspection by the public at the Fairplay Town Hall located at 901 Main Street Fairplay,
Colorado, public hearings were started on November 7, 2016 and continued through December 5, 2016,
and interested taxpayers were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed

budget; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 29 — 1 - 109 provides that following adoption of an annual budget a local
government may amend said budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO:

Section 1. That Estimated expenditures for each fund are as follows:

General Fund Expenditures $1,400,781
Water Fund Expenditures $544,049
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures $0.00
Internal Service Fund Fleet Expenditures $13,500

$1,958,330

Total Expenditures - all funds

33/60



Section 2. That estimated revenues for each fund are as foilows:

General Fund

Sources other than general property tax
General Property Tax

Total General Fund Revenue

Water Fund
Operating sources
Total Water Fund Revenues

Conservation Trust Fund
Sources other than general property tax
Total Conservation Trust Fund Revenues

Internal Service

Fund

Sources other than general

property tax

Total internal Service Fund Revenues

Total Operating Revenues Other than Property Tax- All Funds

Total General Property Tax Levy - All Funds

Total Uses of Fund Balances - All Funds

Total Sources all Funds

$1,311,569
$177,000
$1,488,569

$549,275
$549,275

$3,709
$3,709

$44,250
544,250

$1,908,803

$177,000
$0.00

$2,085,803

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5"" day of December, A.D., 2016.
Town of Fairplay:

ATTEST:

Town Clerk, Tina Darrah

34/60

BY:

Mayor, Gabby Lane

{Seal)



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 26
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN
THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET FORTH BELOW, FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,

COLORADO, FOR THE AMENDED 2016 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay has adopted the 2016 amended
annual budget in accordance with Local Government Budget Law, on December 5, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, C.R.S.§ 29-1-109 provides that, after adoption of the annual budget, local
governments may transfer appropriated monies between funds, and authorize the expenditure
of unanticipated funds, and revise appropriations by enacting amended or supplemental

appropriations resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,

COLORADO:
Section 1. That the following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues, reserves and

fund balances of each fund, to each fund, for the purpose stated:

General Fund
Current Operating Expenses $1,400,781
Total General

Fund $1,400,781

Water Enterprise Fund
Current Operating Expenses $544,049

Total Water Enterprise Fund $544,045
Conservation Trust Fund
Current Operating Expenses $0.00
Total Conservation Trust
Fund $0.00
Internal Service
Fund
Current Operating Expenses $13,500
Total Capital Leasing Fund $13,500
Total All Funds
Current Cperating Expenses 51,958,330
Total All Funds $1,958,330

35/60



RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5 day of December, A.D., 2016.
Town of Fairplay:

BY:

Mayor, Gabby Lane

ATTEST: (Seal)

Town Clerk, Tina Darrah

36/60



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 27
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE
TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF
JANUARY 2017 AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2017

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay has requested the Town Treasurer to prepare
and submit a proposed budget to said governing body at the proper time; and,

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said proposed
budget was delivered to the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay on October 17, 2016, open for
inspection by the public at the Fairplay Town Hall located at 901 Main Street Fairplay, Colorado, public
hearings were started on November 7, 2016 and continued through December 5, 2016, and interested
taxpayers were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO:

Section 1. That estimated expenditures for each fund are as follows:

General Fund Expenditures $1,335,751
Water Fund Operating Expenditures $946,661
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures 56,000
Internal Service Fund $3,000

Total Expenditures - all funds §2,291,412

37/60



Section 2. That estimated revenues for each fund are as follows:

Generai Fund

Sources other than general property tax
General Property Tax

Total General Fund Revenue

Water Fund
Operating Sources
Total Water Fund Revenues

Conservation Trust Fund
Sources other than general property tax
Total Conservation Trust Fund Revenues

Internal Service

Fund

Lease Revenues

Total Internal Service Fund Revenues

Total Operating Revenues Other than Property Tax- All Funds

Total General Property Tax Levy - All Funds

Total Uses of Fund Balances - All Funds

Total Sources all Funds

$1,167,695

$180,708
$1,348,403

$924,065
$924,065

$3,309
$3,309

$42,700
$42,700
$2,137,769
$180,708
$2,318,477

Section 3. That the Budget as submitted, amended and hereinabove summarized by fund, hereby is
approved and adopted by the Town of Fairplay for the year stated above.

Section 4. That the budget hereby approved and adopted shall be signed by the Mayor and Town Clerk
and made a part of the public records of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5" of December, A.D., 2016.

ATTEST

Town Clerk, Tina Darrah

38/60

Town of Fairplay:

Mayor, Gabby Lane
(SEAL)



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
RESOLUTION NO. 28
SERIES 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, LEVYING GENERAL
PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2016 TO HELP DEFRAY THE COST OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE TOWN

OF FAIRPLAY, FOR THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay has adopted the 2017 annual budget in
accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on December 5, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general operating purposes is
$180,708; and,

WHEREAS, the total taxable valuation for assessment for the Town of Fairplay as certified by the County
Assessor is $15,315,525.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY:

Section 1: That for the purpose of meeting all general operating expenses of the Town of Fairplay
during the 2017 budget year, there is hereby levied a tax of 11.799 mills upon each dollar of the total

valuation for assessment of all taxable property within the Town for the year 2016.

Section 2: That the Town Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to immediately certify to the
County Commissioners of Park County, Colorado, the mill levies for the Town of Fairplay as herein above
determined and set, but as recalculated as neaded upon receipt of the final certification of valuation
from the county assessor in order to comply with any applicable revenue and other budgetary limits.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th of December, A.D., 2016.

Town of Fairplay:

BY:

Mayor, Gabhby Lane

ATTEST:

Clerk, Tina Darrah

39/60



County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCI-IOOL Governments

Y , Colorado.

TO: County Comrmssmners of ) e

On behalf of the { 5“20 Qg: qu'c Plg_u :
(=g entity)"
the _B_Q_cuﬁ 8 Trolars

(governing body)”

of the lag)r\ a'p LPP\CL.\L

(tocal govemment)c

Hereby officially certifies the following mills

to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ { ti' 35 'SQE
assessed valuation of: (GROSS” assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57

Note: Ifthe assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

{AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax
Increment Fmanclng (TIF) Area® the tax levies must be $ | . 5
calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NET" assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)

USE VALUE FROM FINAL CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION FROVIDED

property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy
BY ASSESSOR NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 10

multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: "Ql!e ' Q01 e for budget/fiscal year QT
(no Jater than Dec. 15) {mm/ddiyyyy) Goyyy)
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY? REVENUE’

1. General Operating Expenses® (99 mills $ SO, 10D

2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/

Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction® < > mills $< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: HAG9 Imins s {Ba 6%

3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ = mills §
4. Contractual Obligations® mills §
5. Capital Expenditures" mills §
6. Refunds/Abatements™ mills §
7. Other” (specify): mills $

mills $

TOTAL: [ f5mee operine ({197 jmilis |8
Daytime

Contact person: 3
(print) ISID: LD iﬂ_‘bcﬁ phone: (TP LRI LD

Signed: g,m' () ey Title: | req<Qe

Include one copy af thls tax emrty s completed  form when ﬁlmg the Iocal govemmem s budget by January 31 st per 29-1- I 1 3 C R.S., with the

! I the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the same levies uniformiy to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution,
? Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of

Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s FINAL certification of valuation).

Page 1 of 4 DLG 70 (Rev.6/16)
40/60



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES
FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS™: /

1. Purpose of Issue:
Series: e
Date of Issue: i
Coupon Rate: /
Maturity Date: /
Levy: /
/

Revenue:
2. Purpose of Issue: p /

Series: PN /

Date of Issue: [/

Coupon Rate: LY /
Maturity Date: L /

Levy:

Revenue: /

CONTRACTS": /
3. Purpose of Contract:

Title: /.
Date: pd
Principal Amount: yd
Maturity Date: /

Levy: J/

Revenue: J/

4, Purpose of Contract:

Use mydfiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.

DLG 70 (Rev.6/16)

Page 2 of 4
41/60



42/60



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 29
Series 2016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE
AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET FORTH BELOW, FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

FOR THE 2017 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay have adopted the annual budget in accordance
with the Local Government Budget Law, on December 5, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has made provision therein for revenues, reserves and fund balances
in an amount equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said budget; and,

WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues, reserves, and
fund balances provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, so as not to impair the

operation of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO:

Section 1. That the following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues, reserves and fund
balances of each fund, to each fund, for the purpose stated:

General Fund
Current Operating Expenses
Total General Fund

$1,335,751
$1,335,751

Water Enterprise Fund
Current Operating Expenses
Total Water Enterprise Fund

$946,661
$946,661

Conservation Trust Fund
Current Operating Expenses
Total Conservation Trust
Fund

$6,000

$6,000

Internal Service
Fund
Current Operating Expenses

Total Internal Service Fund $3,000

43/60



Total - AHl Funds
Current Operating Expenses $2,291,412
Total - All Funds $2,291,412

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5t day of December, A.D., 2016.

Town of Fairplay:

BY:

Mayor, Gabby Lane

ATTEST: (Seal)

Town Clerk, Tina Darrah

44/60



9L0Z/0ErL )

| abey

$ | 0268'02 $|veLEs $ | z99'va $ L0l
looz'y Jooo"s 006'L LINY3d JOON3YAQISAY .|  86-1v-01.
looz'z loog'z 0512 LIWH3d SINIAS W103dS|  26-1v01
lozi lovz 22g LIWN3d 3ON3d .| 96°1v-0l.
{00g") |oog - AND 1IRIIS 4|  vE L0l
- 052 I - LINH3d IVOINVHDaW .| ze-1v 0L,
00z |ooz 162 SLIWHAd NOLLYAYDX3 .| 06° 1D}
oor (744 Joo¥ oor SLINH3d NQIS| 08 1¥01
009's 0519 |oor's S#0'g SISNION SSANISNE| — 0Z-10)
009°Z 008°Z |oooz 0L0'z SNOILYNOQ/SLINNID ONINNYd G109t 09-101
000'05 |000%15 |o00'ss 8¥L'/G (% OND) (891 %€ 190X) XL SIHONVYS|  0S-Ly-01
G2 262 3 ¥89 %S D3 9 SV :IDUVHOUNS .| e 1701
Sz z62 ¥ 989 %8 S1IFHLS :TOUVHOHNS , L Ly01
000'¢ 000 000'y HE'LL SLINY3d ONIONNS.]  Ov-1v-04
00€ 00g gle Gl LINH3d ONIHSI A4 WIDUIWWOD| pe-1+0}
09 09 ) - LING3d MO0LSIAN|  zZe-tv-01
Gzl Iso) gz1 G2l S3ISNAD D0A|  OE-1-0I
00S'L 918'] 005'1 209') SASNIDITHONDA| ™ 0L-}b-01
SISNIOT]
E6Z ¥80'L $ | €SLOP0'L  § | veo'Bes $ | 6197076 $ IV.IOL
[o00zE 00072 0000 BEL'LE XV1 ONIDGOT] 98-0¥01
Jooz'z 0022 0002 lesi'z XL 3L3NvDID| ™ 06-0v-01
Jooo™ Z18 000'L loto’L ANNIAIY 3SVIT TVHIANIA|  98-0F-0)
Joos'z z0e'e 005'C 8zz'el XV.L FONVHIAIS S8-0p-0|
Jeo6'ze Jooo"re 000'0¢ 19271 Xvi SH3SN AVAMHDIH 08-0t-04
XeL 401 %¥ 10 %L[181'661 025'1L6) 122611 159'G81 SLIFMLS - Xv1 S3vs|  sz-ov-0l
XBl. 401 %¥ 0 %efL¥EZ65 lessvig 289'L€5 5696y XvLSAIvs|  0.-0r0L
008°e 00g'c DOS'E ¥29'e (§883 911 5i0) NOLLVHLSIDIH F10IHIA HOLOK| 090501
0095 6195 [oog'y 019'g AAT] 99 40 MOVEIUVHS %0S|  S5-0v-01
000"} oLl Jooo"s §0L S$3XvL ININONN3a| — ov-oroL
000"} GG |ooo's $98 {seusiui) XvL ALH3d0ud NO LSIHALNI 0€-0¥-01
|ooo'oz Jooo'oz loos'zy 00202 (sexe1 OS) XV dIHSHINAO 'D3aS|  01-07-0}
Junotue es-siyw 66"y 1 [802'081 laoo'2z1 IsriazL €99'29) (saxe] weund) Xv1 W3HOTVA OV S0-0p-0;
Sl
£9.°0vy § | 9i6%ZaC $ [c6Leoe $ [oza'ose $ FONVIVE GNNA ONINNID3g ANNIAIY
- GNn4
IYHINID
SJusiaIoy 9Bpng [pepuswiy 910z | pajeBpng IEulg uopduaseq yunosay #Fnosoy |
Loz oLoZ PeypnY §10Z

45/60



9LOZ/OL/L Y

Z abedq

SZ1 L0k $ [ ovesol $ | 00858 $ | 6v0°98 $ IVLOL
000°E [ovL) ] 0 SINIAI-INNIAIY SNOTTIIOSIN|__ 06-2¢-01
000'6Z v68°82 000'cZ 90F'ez ANSAS NIV NI | 02-2¢ 01
0 0 [ooo0"s Vi c 109 08ia|” 8501
Sz9'C 0l€C [oos'e 099 H3ISIVMONNI HOVAd | /G-/p01
000'sy ¥99'vy [oo0'gw L00'BE SAva Quuna | 95/v0)
000°€ Z5le [ooo's 008"} MOHS ¥38Id B ava8 | 55-2#-0)
000'S 000'S [ooo's 05'% TIVE NVRIOLSIA | vG-iv 0L
lo 0 looL - $ SNOLLYNOQ ¥VINJVINQOdS | €920
[oos G2E'L loog 008 SVIWLSIHHO OOVHOT0D Tvad | 25-2+-01
[ooozy 902’91 |ooo's vo8'8 NNIAIH AVIGHIVAIOL | 05-2#-01
000G 6¥Z'S [oos'e ££6'¢ AINCJOHIY | — eeiv0L

SINIAZ

88Y'T  §|a8rL $|vi6 $ [eas $ V0L
LEE] 1EEL 006 [61°z96 DNIDIOIHO NO LSTHIINI|  0e-9v-0)
- o Is 6 SANOH LNJ J3I3ULS NO 1S3uTINI 01-9v 0}
251 G0 g 8l 1SNYLOT0D NO 1S3u31INI|  S0-9v-0F

183931

gZL'te ¢ |ove'es $ | o0a'se $ [ seé'sz $ vioL
- ZBLEL - - AININISHNEWIZE INvED|  565r-01
0001 126°C [ooa 96"} SNOANVTI3OSIW|  06-5p0)
3 SIELL - - 3SUNGWIIY INVHEO Jvan 1009|5550}
002 [sz1 00} 202 SNOILD3dSNI NIA|  08-5v01
000') Jeers [odo" ové S3NI4 ¥3HIG|  0cSr ol
Jost [ost [ooe el 00°0£$ S334 Mro/1INVS3a|  0z-5p-0t
[oogt [oory [oos™ D 00'Le$ SISO LuNOD|  SiGror
0592 [oog'z [ooe'e 5987 {00°5L$) ONINIVEL 30104 :30uVHOUNS| 01570l
000V |ooo'02 [ooo'ze $8t'ee S3NIA DIddvil|  50-5r0)

NIWNIDHOINT AV

0027 $|99ic $ [ 0022 $|6i¥z $ Iv1OL
[ooz 0ze (74 S92 S3Xv4 ? 831d0D|]  06-2v-0)
J8uued g AsuloPy uMO [ WoK SHOEQ 110 .. [000'Z lots'z 0002 CiZZ $33d4 INGW4OT3A3A % ONINNVId|  SZ-2v0}

§333

SISO Jebpng  |Pepuswiv 510z | pejeBpng feu 3 uopdiaseq Junosoy #Junodoy
LT 9102 peNpnY gLoz

46/60



910E/0¢grLi

¢ abeg

£916821 $ | S¥a"1¥8') _ $| vecBZ5'r & | BOVOSST S SIUNOS=R 3 TAVTIVAY TVLOL

EOY'SYE'L $ | 6OSRBY L S| zoLBlzL  $| Zea'esL’t  § _SNNIAIN ANNH TVESNIS V10l

160'lS _ $ | 209°90Z $ | 00z'sl $ | 8sz'er $ IVLOL

uomiod Jajem[26€Z1 LBEZL - IBETL ANNIAIY INTH TTvH NMOL]
yed j8au|000'SZ 000'GZ) - Trozss ANVHO|  Jg-it-0)
[ool oz 002 80) LIWY3d 35N 30VdS DNand| — es8-2t-0)
Jewasinquial AYin 3 Wwal|0os'e 00S'E 00¥'e Z6.L'L ALIILLN B INSY - AVMVHLYH 928 092101
Sl Auian uo peidaiics]oog ol EEY'0L 008'0) ¥56'04 SIHON 133MIS]  8b-it-0)
- - - 0i0'e SNOLLYNOG! — or-2p-01
P - Joos 05 SNOLLYNOQ dft Nv370 NMOL] 9290}
B 10S - - S13SSY NMOL 40 3vS[  02-21-01
Jooe Josz Joos 006 AYALIWID]  O0-Lb01
000's |ooo’y 000's ZI18v JWOJNI SNOIANVTIIOSING  00-2¥-01L
SNo: BE
L) #Bpnd [pepuswry 80z | pejeBpng leuld uopdiosad Junoasy #unoaoy
1102 9107 Pa)ipnY 9102

47/60



9102/0¢/ 11

¥ afiey

ov'ize & | es0'eee $ | Z80°zpe 159°128 $ TVLOL

suaweaiBy d11S3[000°05 00052 00089 [T ANINIFHOV diLsT 92-05-01

|ooo‘z 88€'s |ooo's 018’} NOLLYDIJIIOD|  52-06701

[ooo't D0S'Z looo™t L18"L ISNIADXS SNOINVITIOSIA 00501

loog’s D0Z'8 looo's 9€6'L LINMIINIANOHJTNSL] — go-0501

siiedaspioddns asemyos|ogo 000°Z Jooo’z leez’z LHOddNS/FVYMLIOSAIINDNOD| 08-05-01

00002 000G+ |ooo've Y9201 S3DIAYNIS TvDI1 AINHOLLY NMOL|  26-050}

- - looL £ S3SNIdX3 331SNH1 H3HLO|  95-050)

uBs %02 '181eM %0Z "UIWPE %00 [joIAed pieoq|og) 2 vor'L [oaL’z 269°L AHVIVS 331SNYL 40 Quvod §9-05-01

- - |oos™s - ISN3dXa NOILDTT3 05-05-01

[oog™ 0SS - - S334 Q¥VD LIO39ININVE 01-05-01

"0J& 580U 'S||Iq @5UaD)| SNq|o0g 005 [ooe 166 ISNI4X3 FDVLSOd 92-05-0

ases| Jeidoojope’s 00E'S |ooo's IS6'Y TYLN3Y ININDINDI 2€-09-01

0052 0052 0052 BELT 83ddNS 301430 0£-05-01

[9polua jdsp edjjodfopn™2 00011 000'8 SINIWIAOHWI TTvH NMOL|  82-05-0t

Ssijddns woolgeq § Buiiees]00z 1 00Z'} 0oL} 695 S3A17ddNS - 3SNIX3 TIvH NMOL] Zz-05-01

¥00p Juedssiedas 9sjw|gpg 009 000'1 129 ‘d3H "OQ1E - ISNADXA TIWH NMOL| 52050

ysed} "Sed |einieu oppee|000'Z 000°2 0002 LL2's S3LLNMNLN - 3SNIdX3 TIvH NMOL|  ez-050)

¥66°0€ ¥66'0E l965'8) ¥66°0E ASVHOUNd 3SY3A1 TIYH NMOL| 020501

008°E looo’e oog'e 809°c J10IHIA NINGY]  B1-0501

000'c _Bm; 000°E 627 NOLLYONG3| ~ §1-05-0L

0oF 9.8 028 me NOLLYSNIdWOD SH3nIom|  vL-0501

Teyuap "uosiA "oyl "yiesy|zga'se T £00°0€ 85¥'LE JONVHNSNI HL1v3H SIA0TINA £1-0501

Soue|es ssoul 40 5580019 0¥ PEE L6E ISN3IX3 LNIWACTIWANN]  z)-0501

seueles $80.B 10 9,59°L|522 6 vsroL EFG0L 6996 ISNIdX3 JUVYIIGIW/SS 11-05-04
. - 0zL'9 - ATINOH JWIL 1Hvd

%001 8IINF “%0E BIPNEID o406 Wiy ‘%09 BU|L|996' Tz ] LFZ'SE) L0t'zz1 €60°IZ) SIN3A3 TWIDI4SAIUNSYIEL| 500504
AHF10AHOLVHVISININGY - SIIHVIVS

86} Uwpe+ sepe(es sS0ib J0 %¢ |666'C orL'y ZeHE z98'c HOLYN NIAOTHING VIO  Z0-05-01
NOUVHISININGY

SASNIdX3 -
annd TvHanas
SJrSWiiioy Jelipng ~ [pepuelliy 910z | pajelpng reuld uopdpaseq junoady #unooay
LL0Z 910z Pelphy §10Z

48/60



9L0g/0E/L)

g abeyg

006'00L $ 1927201 $ [ 0as'zo1L $| cve'os $ TVIOL

000'G 000's 000's lev't TIvS NYIHOLIIA £8-15-01

008'2 2.0 0622 £¢CT H3ISIVHANNL HOV3d Z8-15-0l

B B 0001 0.1 ANINVYNNNOL 4709 2S8ia L1i-16-0y

B |ooz 005 SZe HYINIV.LIO0dS 9-15-01

000'¢ 00E'P 008z 9.p'E SYWLSINHD OaVHOT10D Tvay #2-16-01

006z #18'9Z 000'0Z S0F'Se AN3AZ HIv NI Z1-1501

G06'01 [st6™1e 000'8 169’6 AN 40 H1p/SHEOM3YI2 L2-1S0}

000'0} GIZ' 000"y G85'e S1N3AT DSIN 021501

000'e Z0P'T 000'€ 56L'Z MOHS H3914 ONv avad #9-16-04

- 252’1l 005 |egi NNY S3iavi €9-15-01

000'¢E 000°0% 000'0v 061°LE SAVA Oxdng 29-16-0%

SHBUed £joon'Z) 1Z25'61 000G LBB'EL ASNIdXT LHIINOD AVIdHIvAIOL 05-19-04
BINIASINGWNAO TSAST ALINNNWOS
00828 §|¥oi'is $ [ 000'z9 ${vii'vs 3 I¥LOL

sapinin{ogo's 00021 000'8 680" AVAMVHLVH 525 06-15-0

00051 102724 00001 1189 NYTId SALLNIONI LINTWIAOHINI ALHSd08d G8-16-01

: B - SPE'SE ALvadn SNTNYId HILSYIN SAISNIHIHJINGD L8-15-01

00s't - ) 005 00} SNOILYNOQ Gi-1601

018 "sanp JAqUWELD "SBNP AGP LLWGD{Q0S [T 00g Z9¢ SdIHSHIAWIWN ANV S3Na 0t-15-04

000’9 009'G 000'9 89€0'9 AvQ 4N NY310 NMOL GE-16-01

Sayousq/slauueg/sIamoy 005 0] 9L 000'S €9 NOLLYOIHILNV3E NMOL vE-LS-0)

uejd BueyiEw _eocomrso.u_. 00E0L 000'8 £090'6 DNILINUVIN|  0E-15-0)

0002 HIALNTD HOLISIA]  0z-i5-01

1S81U0d bunybll'sieuiwes NS [000°S 005'c 000's lovb'e (8s3quieny preog)IONTIOAINIB/NOLLYONaS 0L-15-01

Jeuueidloon'z 005°2 000'6 189'L {auueld umol) S334 TYNOISS240Ud 50-15-01
INSNJO 19A30 ALINGNNOD

S3SNIdX3 -
GNNd TVH3NZD
FIUBUnoS 1eBpng  |popusuiy 510z | peyebpng 1euy uopdjisseq jundosy #Junoooy
Li0g aL0z pejipnY 910z

4%/60



9L0z/oE/L L

g abey

k62§ 205822 $)8re'lz $|viz'iz $ W.iOL

VOWVO[ost 3 051 051 SJIHSHIAWIW NV S3NA|  05-66-01

{BMOUR) Jers SWH'sDElS0d "sjuBLLINIOp ‘seId0a]ocH Yrb 051 Z5¥ ISNIdX3 DNILVHIHO| _ ov€90L

- - - - NOLLYONG3|  0£-€S-0l

00§ - 00s Iss AINYNOLLY LHNOD| 02-€5-0

o ot o T3 NOILVSNIJNOD SHINHOM| 1601

[ejuep “UoIsIA ‘e "Wieey[z10'g 852G %256 167G JONVHNSNI HLTVAH 33A0TdN3|  €l-65-01

seue|es ssoib J0 %c00 65 68 8g 6 3SNIAX3 LININAOTIWENN]  24+E5-01

831B|ES 8046 JO 9,60 7]2157] 118} eiv'l e 3SNZdX3 FUVOIOINWSS|  11-€5-0)

%0¢ epreglazz’z) ¥ 028'11 SLLLL M40 LN0DI| 0L-€50L

0092 Ogr'L DSEL 162 4 AYVIYS 300NT WIDINNIN __ G0-£5-01

88} UWPE + AiBjes 58010 %e|l Ly (I 90¥ I8¢ HOLVIN MIAOTdWI VIO¥|  20-€5-01
VIoKn

SJUSTIoS eBpng  |pepuatuv 810z | pejedpng euLd uopdiaseg Juncaosy # Junoddy
2102 910z PeyIpny 10z

50/60



9L0zZ/0erLL

L abey
08t'ele § [ see'vsE $]0LL'S6Z $ | vo0'o6z $ IVLOL
000'1 004"1 _ 000'L - SNOLLYI3Y D78nd 26-9G-01
- - - Zro ONLLINYIZN HIADIAA0 08-¥5-01
looo’t 000'L 000°L 629 S317ddNS B S3DAYIAS IALLYDLLSIANI G2-¥9-01
Soususjuiew ‘jode| “sej8 ewLs|posy 000'Z 000z VEQ'C LH0ddNSANYMLIOS/EILNdNDD Go¥5-01
logi 0S1 00€ 051 S3N4A - SdIHSHITN3N 09-¥G-04
00€'E LYE'E 00E°E Ge2'e LINHIINI/INOHLINTL G850l
eIl 3s0d|- Z61'EL - - S3AN4dNS 2 INTNINDI-LNVO £9-¥5-0L
000'€ 000°EL 00L'0L - ANIFNGIND3| 054501
aImuny *ge)iddns eoyjo ‘ebe1sod|opn 2 000'¢ 005°) 8LL'2 §$31ddNS ONLLYNAJO|  st-v5-01
|oos 005 005 801 SONYNILNIVIN OIGYY § Hvavy 0E-+5-01
|Log'pL 191 'pL 29221 192Z1 481 OL LWNAd TYLNIY TIDIHIA 82501
Bujujes ie0y0[000'2 000'F 000'Z 289°1 ASNI4XT ONINIvEL FOIANISNI 9z-#50L
|- - B #0b'82 38V - ¥VD 32110d GZ-¥6-0L
Buiuped i20yj0[000'c 005°E 000's v ASNIdXA ONINIYHL TWNOISSII0Hd ¥e-S-0L
|ooo's 00001 000 8E0'1 FONYNIINIVN TI0IHIA 0Z-+5-01
|ooo'a 000’9 0000 086'S INITOSYD SL-¥50L
169'9 169°0 £6#'9 50.'9 NOLLYSNIdNOD SHINHOM ¥1-#5-0L
OJl 'lejuep “uoisia‘igeey[zez9g 026'2S [T €00'LE _SONWHNSNI HLTVIH S3AQTAINS [
Seuees ssoJb Jo %E00 |45 P85 805 g16 ASNIdXI LINFNAOTJWANN ZL-pS0L
Y - Ipouizd - ipaw 9 sslpes'e ELE'Y 666'S 88k'c ISNIdXE FHYIIa3W/Ss| Li-#SOL
|ooo’e 000’ 005'¢ 122’9 SAHOSSIIIV ANV SIRIOSINN 0L-+2-01
uojerosse ucisuad eo)jodigaiy|eza’s) Z80°LL GlF'GL 920’51 NOLLNARSLNOD NOISN3d S0-#5-01
aw ued z|ooo’oz 0DE'ee 00E'EZ 2 SHIADIJHO0 INIL LV ¥0-¥G-0L
1ueib Jopafozt'e GIE'L] B 0 AVd ALNG YEE 301704 £0-75-01
|oge'syl GGL'L9L P65'GPL geL'ovl SSHYIVS 30110d LO-#S0L
1N d3d 3507
SIASNAX3 -
QNNd TveENID
SjuSttioy 1eBpng  [pepusiuy 9102 pejelipng leuid uopduaseq unoady #3junoday
2102 910z peypny 502

51/60



9102/0E/L L

£ ebegq

see'sle S [ sie'zzz $ | Z9g'eSE $ [ 09z'pe $ TYLOL
00D'L G6L 000} §00°G SHiVdIN ONIQTINE dOHS NMOL Z8-85-01
Buined jeens 'sejoy jod 000'0%1 000'€E 000°ZE 0LL'6DL _ANIVIN '8 SHIVdIY LHIAIND / 133LS 02-96-01
£02'9) £0L'01 £02°91 £02'9) 481 OL LWAd TVYANTNd INDITTOIHAA 09-95-G1
seB |eimeu 3 uogeyues ‘U810 'Ysenions'g 005'9 00S°2 LbE'S ALITLLA - ONIGTING 39NYNILNIVIN 05-95-0)
8U0YG jjeo Ruiaju|pog '] |oos'y 0051 618"l LINYILNI/ANOHATIIL Girs-0t
119 3B yeens|ons L | loos'1L 00g'LL €08°01 SNOIS B SLHON 13341S OIHL0T13 01-25-0i
00S loos 000°L bil ONINIVYL - NOLLYONa3 GE-95-01
000'E 005"t 000°E gley 83NddNs % 'ST.LVYA 'ST1001L 0€-95-01
000'0 00001 000°ZL 86¢'01 LNINLINDI - LNIVIN 3 SHIVdIY 6Z-85-01
000°G 005'c 0008 085'% $1334.1S - 10 2 ANMOSVD G1-85-01
510'p LS6'Y 180’0 £09'S NOLLYSNIJNOD SHINUOM PL-95-01
IEJuep ‘uojsiA “aj) ‘Uleal[ees sz 201'62 {999'er 12L'aF JONVHNSNI H11v3aH 33A01dNT £1-8%-0L
Seuejes ssoib J0 %200 |90z 982 |osz LEE ISNI4XT LINFWAOTANINN ZL-95-0L
Aeyes ssol jo %59 /|veiD legz's lesez 1018 SSNAJX3 F¥vYDIqIWSS 11-8501
2q uwpe + Alejes ssaib jo %elviaz |2v0°E lst1's RP'E HOLVIN H3AONJNST VIOP 20-95-01
%0L SHHIBD'%06 18 %05 Aey ",ee uybneA(l 18'ss A 169'96 860'601 SARVIVS 10-95-01
— SYHOM JTand
83SNadX3 -
AaNNd TYHANED
L) 198png  |pepuewry 910z pajeBpng leujq uojjdusseq Junoday # Juncooy
Loz 910z Paypny SLoZ

52/60



9L0Z/0E/ L L
8 abey

zav'or  $1 299 $ | e29'9¢ $ | s18%e ] SANNA 3LOMLSN HoavL
air'esy  §1 col'owy $ | £o5'zvp $ | 96'zse 3 _HONVIVAE QNN ONIGNT
1350N8 SHL ANV IvE
0L FONVIVE aNnd 938 40 NOLLING3Y
- | oi¥'esy ${coZowr $ | coszry § | 926Zs¢ $ JONYIVE NN 'D38 SN1d 3ONIFHI310
"dX3 pun4 "ues) "L - ey punyues BL| £99Zs § 8118 $[1ie'ce $ [ foss'e) 5 STUNLIGNIIXT HIAO SINNIATH
bSLSEC'L S| 1827000 S| LELSELL S| 2ewiBiT SIUNLIGNIIX ANN IvHINED V104
toveve'L $| 69588yl S zov'6lzL | zageelT  § SINNIAIY ONNJ IVHINTD TVLOL
‘O3 punyueD L | 19L'9EE'L $ | 1BL00FL  § | IELSELL $|zev'ieL'y " § SIUNLIONIIX3 ANN TVHINED V101
41520} $|l625¢ $ | Bré've $| 920"z $ Tvi0L
000'G2 LNINSAOUNI TV.LIdVD
213 "saud 18I IND sdiysiaquusw pieoq o0’z 000 000'2 £89°L {peog) SdIHSHIaWI ® Sana 0E-19-01
"loog™L 000'L 005’1 10F ISNIIX3 ONIHSTIaNd GZ-19-01
[oog'y 000's 005"y £OP'Pp AATT TTIN - S334 SHIUNSYIEL £2-19-0)
oL’y 0z9'y 029'y 009°¢ S334 lionv Z1-18-01
i9)j0g @ qe|] 'Apedoid-ySuIS[Z/7y) 21921 8ze'zl |eze'z) SONYHNSNI ALy 51-18-0}
N3dX3 TVINIWLHVJIG/NON
O¥0'i8  §100LTEC  $ | 0996 s 1% $ VIOL
saioe gz Aediey|os6Gz - - - ANIWAYL FSVR1 ANV G8-9G-0}
- |sv6'622 000'SE - NOLLISINDOV aNv 06-85-01
ubisap Wed 18Ap (005 08 - 009 £8.L°E ASNIJXT HOVIE AVIdHIV 08-85-01
"Ol3'5aARIB Kiejawes 38 sjusisAtidu|00s LE 005 605 ___3SNIdX3 AUILINAD 05-85-01
sbeq y=eXy'sa|ddns Bujuesp “teded 1®1103j005 0zE 00g OVE _SONVNILNIVAN Si SWOOHLSIH 1INVA]  2v-86-01
loss 0SS 05E 252 SALLMILN SHHvVd L85-01
000'E 052 000'E logz'z S3ANddNS 7 "SIVIH3LYW ‘S100L 0£-8501
NOILYINOSY ¥ d
SISNIAX3 -
annd “TvuaNao
S ) ebpng  [pepusiuy 9,0z | pajeBpng feuq uofdussag Junoooy # Junoooy
110z 910z PsypPNY 9102

53/60



910Z/0E/1 1
0} ebeq

99'LL & ooEbL $ [ 98201 $ | 25901 [ JINVIVE ONNJ DNIGNS 4L0
139aN4 3H1 3ONVIvE
OL AONVIVE aNNd 536 40 NOLLONdIY
829°1L  $|98E¥L $ | 98201 $ | Zs9°01 3 “1vE ANN4 "939 SMd 3ON3H¥3d4did
169'2) § |80t R $ ]| vz6'L ] SHUNLIONIIXI ¥IA0 INNIATH
0009 - $ sz $ [ 19e°%1 [] SINUNLIANIIXE 319 TYLOL
608t §|60L¢C $ | coc'ez $ ['gaz’el ] 3NNIAIY TVLOL
0009 s| - $|5z1'92 $ 1 ISE'PL 3 SEUNLIANIAXT 419 TVLOL
AVIINO TYLIYD
EIIJE $11SE'PL $ TYLOL
- - 005'2Z - 123roxd ivdinvmaais|  so-es-oz
sepeibidn epe| pog's - - 002'vl SINIWIAOHLNL - Muvd NIHOD]  01-£/0z
- - 5Ll SN a1 3d Tivaasval soczoz
000'L - 005 g1 SLINIWIAOYLNI a131d Tivaasval  co-cz-0z
SNOUVY3d0
SASNIJINT|
: - 410
929°LL  §[99E'Fi $ | 096'8E $ | g00'sz ] S3UNOSIY 1BV VAV TVLOL
608t §|60L¢C $ | sosez § | 9iZ01 3 3NNIAZY 419 WVIOL
6 6 3 v 9vi0L
6 6 £ 02 SONIAYS INOONI 1ISFHIENI] 05970z
JEETTEN
00t~ s|o00LE $ [ 008z $ | viz'oL 5 VIO
- - 00052 000°E) SINVHD ALNNOD Muivd]  0z-pr0z
sajes Klego|| oog's 00L'¢ 00E'e V2 SANNd A¥311070avd0102] 0i-rr0z
SNNIATY TV INIWNSSAOONILN EETL]
CIT T Y FTTY ) $ [ 289'0¢ $|eel® 3 AONYIVE ONN4 ONINNID3S
ANNIATY - 31D
wlpng  [peplueury 90z | payeBpng 1eufd uopdusseq rinosoy #Junaddy
Loz 8102 PBJIpNY 510z

54/60



910Z/0¢E/ 1L

|} ebeq
ZTL'yae [ id i3 zlz'L92 zio'ole JONVTVE ONN4 DNIGNT
- 13950n8 3HL AONVIVE
Ol SONVTVE ANNd 534 40 NOILONA3Y
ZzL'vez Zer L Z12192 Z19°0LE JONVIVE ONNd "D38 SNT1d IONIW3JLIa
00.'6¢ 0508 009'0¥ TI9°0LE SIUNLIANIAXS ¥IAO SANNIATYH
000°e 005'CL - 2B8'Z STUNLIANIJXST WVIOL
0022y 092Z'vir 009°0F 659°C1Z ANNIATY TVY.LNIN TVI0L
000 005°cl - 186°2 IVLOL
0o0's 00g'e - 286'2 NOLLYIDIN43a 05-S.-ZE
- - - - _STDIHIA SHHOM O118Nd 0£-85-2¢
- - - - ANINLINDI SYHOM JMaNd] 0z-8s-2¢
- 005°01 - - FERRIGENERR Y] 01-86-2¢
S3HNLIGNIIXT
0oL'ze 0sZ'vr 009°0¥ 650°€LZ _JNNIAIN TVLOL
- 0522 - - Od-INSNDINDAATIIMAA 40 31vS 08-2-2¢
0oL'2y 000'2k 009'0F 009'0F ANIFWAYC TYINTIY Ld3a[ 0z-irZe
- - - 650'€LL LNVHD dN VLS V104 Ol-ip2g
SNNIATY
[T 18273 z19'0LE TL9'01 - JONVIVE ONNZ ONINNIDAG
anNnd
DAS TYNNILNI
Suslinuos jeBpn@ [Pepusuiv 910z | pejeBpng Teuid uopdyusseq junosay # UNo0Y
2102 9102 peuphyY §10Z

53/60



SL0Z0e/ L1
2| abeyg

ev'riz ¢ 9681l $ | 262621 $ | 96¥'842 $ IVi0L
|82E'2rl 608°GE 1 - B S3SNAdX3 ITACTdNT NOILYLINYS
0zZ o8 [T £E8 S3VIVS 331SNNL 40 a¥vod 02-02-05
000'€ 895'L 000'E 9Gi'L SHOLYHIJO ¥31YM - NOLYONG3 05-0.-05
lele 691°L [T ¥60T NOILYSNIJWCD SHINHOM #1-02-05
[Equap ‘uojs|A ‘ay| ‘weay | rl 9z 209'sz PEGZE leza'to JONVHNSNI HLITVIH 33A0TdWE £1-0.-05
salejes sS0UD 40 %0200 [28Z 162 €52 665 ASNIEXE INFWAOTIWAND cL-02-0g
sajle(es ssoiB 10 %59°Z (8612 Lev'z Lb¥'o 6.1'Y) 3SNIdX3 HVIIQINW/SS LL-02-05
88} WWpE + S6LIBJes S801B 10 %c (9.6 L20'c 8222 LEE'S HOLYIN ¥IAOTJINT V10P Z0-0.-05
WIN %SZ "eIPNeID %02 SHUSS %9 [€26°C8 112'98 08y'eq 0SL'161 SIHVIVS 10-0.-05
T8 %82 "Aey %Sz ‘uybnea vee ‘BULL %08
CELTEE EEER R E
S3SNadX3
- ASJHIINT
MLV
S90'¥z6  § [ s2Z'6¥5 $ ] 0eL Y $ | 202699 $ ANNIATY ISRIdHILNG MILVM TVLIO0L
|ezL'6L8 S [B9g’ee} $ |oe9’L $ [cLi'spL $ WLOL
|oos - 001 0S¢ ANNIAIY HILYM H3HL0 05-9p-05
l6zezy1L 608'GEL - B9EREL S$334 NOLLYLINYS AV1ddIvd 6¥-91-05
Juswesinquial yosloid J000's /S - - 1058 L03roNd vnad SHoy-05
lozz 02z 05 £9 - _SINIWLSIAANI NO LSIHILINI 52-9k-05
logy 08P 08¥ loer IONVITJINOD-NON HOd ALTYNId 01-9t-05
looo'L 09 0007} 110'T S1uvd B 'Add "SHILIW UILYM S0-9r-05
SNOINV T130SIN, ANNIAIY
- 3SRIdMILINT
HILVYM
9L’ rir $ [ 90iZiv $ | 00SZIL¥ $ | vEv'SLY ] IWLOL
loog Gl¥ 008 Ll _ 334 JONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA N3 1V 08-E#-05
I - 0052 Joos’z S334 LNJWLSIANI INVId 04-€-05
_m 181 : 5 INNIAIY LSTHILNI N3] §S-£1-05
bEP'L yy5'z - 5 SANNIAIY NIN 09-€4-05
|ooo'e 00S' 008'% |oslE SIDUYHI ALV 05-£7-05
1000'Q0Y _ [000Z0F _ [000'00p 19Z'p0b S0-Ep-0G |
f.mu_ﬂ.mneﬁrmﬁﬁ%m INNIATY
- 3SdYALNT
— Y3Lvm
Slewiog 9Bpng  |papuswiy 910z | pessBpng leujy uopydpasaq juncooy # unoady
110z 910z Pe)pPNY 102

56/60



9L0Z/OE/L )

g} abed

LZZve | veeLz $|61z'ce LPS'ST $ IYLOL

loai’e 080°¢ 008'C 008°E s332 dolianvy|  ove/-0s

oz FrAl Jooz™y 52071 $3NA JiHSY38WIN| _ 08-2/-06

Jeji08 3 qe - vsuIa| 1688 Eivg 6128 5108 $334 FONVMNSNI| 022408

sanssi s)yBu seem|noos 0055 000°0} £€6'0 §33dwo31|  ob-zi0s

ueld juawecsdw desjpepesu Gupseuibue AUB|000'S lsor'e 000°0L Gel's 8334 ONINIANIONT| _ €0-22-08

$394 IVNLOVHLINOD
saSNaE
- ISRIdYILNG
yaLvA|
TGP0 $8LIALL $ | za69l 195°vL 3 IVL0L

looo’oos 182'8 - ] L123royd vinad §6-12-05

sjuawesea yuessal|opy’ | - looo™, - ONYNIINIVWHOLIQ|  06-1208

ZSE'8 268 Z5e8 ZGE'8 4S1 0L 1WAd VINIY GiNDFATOH3A] 75-1205

SIeAP(000S 002 005 120'€ SONVNIINIVA|  S8-12-05

- SYNYL 3OVHOLS HIALVM F18VLOd

[®n§ 1dép Jaiem|poG'z 00S'L 00SE av0'z 910 ® INNOSYD| 08 12-05

20U30Eq/S3[0I4eA 000" 2 0008 0002 v8L'S ANIFWIND3I NIVINIVIN B Hivd3d]  0-12-08

SHIYS wicyun‘awdinbe Ajajes § s|001|00s z 000y 000'E £85'S $311ddNS FONYNIANIVIN ® 'ST100L| _ 08-1.2-08

00001 00L'c8 000'L2 0066 SHlVd3Y ONV SHvI1| 551208

sisA[eus paxnbai 18009 202 008'€ SZE'Y 3ISNIdXI ONILSIL ¥ 1vm O0r-i..-05

auuoyd yloos 000°1 008 €20'l _ISN3dX3 TVOINSHO| 061208

00S Z06' L1 000°ct ) ISN3dX3 3SNOHdWNA] 021209

uopsidwico epeds|poo’se 00008 000°S ) 6L2EC ANVId INSWIYVISL 83V 201208
IERATBI S Ihvia]

SUeuoy j80phng  [pepuswiy 90z | pejebpng ITE] uopduosaq Junosoy #3UN0oy
LL0Z 910z PeypNY 910z

57/60



9L02/0€/1 1

¥1 ebeg
1834 yoes 0G'€993 pPe 0} paeN | 82101 $ | S19°6 3 G3LORILSIY NVO1 "A3A TvaNy vasn
zel'lz  $|eival §| rzr'zL $ [ 95891 3 SANNA GILORNLSIY NOoaYL
20c'8ks  $ | €060V $| Lig'ses $ | ooo'sey § FINVIVE HEVD ONNJ ¥MILVM GILVWILES
(06522) $[9zz's $ [ 2297001 $ [ Z0o'syi 3 STUNLIONIJIXI HIAO SINNIATH
199°9¥8  § | 6L PPS $ | esp'eie $ [ 10Z"0zv 3 SFUNLIONIXI GNNH ¥ILVAA TVLOL
590'rZ6 _$ | sZZ'6wvd $ | oELPiY $ [ Loz'ses 3 SINNIATH NN WILVM TVLOL
199'9%6 ¢ | 6v0'Irs $|sor'ele $ [ Loz'ozy $ SdX3 ISRIUILNT NILVM TVIOL
po6'sz  § [ ves'ez $ | 889'sg $ | BEV'D $ YL0L
ainypuadxa paxy[oag'e BrL'E Zsh'e 969'E LSIHILN] - NVOT 'A3A TVNY §1-G/-0G
amnypuadxe paxyjoog 618 Isis 96 LSTIHIINI-SHIVIIY IwvIOT 40 433 £l-5.0g
airgipuadxe paxyig |y 990"} 990} 85.°} LSTHILNI-LNIWAYH NYOT INNIASY 01-64-08
ainypuadxe paxyioo0'z loos™) 0002 - TvdIONINd - NYOT A3 Wvany S0-G.-05
ainypusdxe paxyigcy's |s6L’s 861G - VdIONING-SUIVISY 1¥D01 40 d3a £0-G/-05
aunypusadxa paxy|o0s 'y L Z51'v) Z51'pL - TVdIDNIHd-LNINAYd NVO1 INNIATH 20-6.-05
FOIAN3S 1930
y0'ty ¢ szaoy $ | 2629y AERT $ VL0L
‘JwiAd Jo %0r|265'2) 6E¢Cl [26€C1 1621 ISYHOUN 3SvAT 11vH NAMOL 08-08-06
S9II0E) Jjem 18 Jeel SIS 0000 00062 00002 825'9) S3ALLNILR 06-£2-06
- ~Bujddewpogz _83, 0008 88, LHOddNS/AUVMIIOS/SILNINOD| 05205
S19~eindwoo/oddns peas ojne P Qjjesed
Q0L'e looL'y g - $334 a¥vD LIAIHONINYE 0S5-€1-08
000't |oos 0002 -
podal 10lagy [101's 00% 018
005't loso"y 005’1 ¥EE'| 0Z£4-08
000'2 o0z 00072 ZI0'Z 0L-£/-05
[T losz 005 Gbg £0-£Z-05
]
Sutioy wlpng  |pepusiiv 9,0z | pejeBpng Uiy uopdiiasaq Junogoy #1unodoy
Loz 910z Peypny Loz

58/60



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

RESOLUTION NO. 30
Series 2016

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO that under and by virtue of the provisions of Section 13-1-240 of the
Fairplay Municipal Code that a list of all delinquent water assessments as of November 30, 2016,
be certified by the Town of Fairplay to the Park County Treasurer, to be collected and paid over
by the Park County Treasurer in the same manner as other municipal taxes are authorized by law

to be collected.

The Park County Treasurer, at the close of every month, shall pay over to the Town of
Fairplay Municipal Treasurer all money collected by the Park County Treasurer upon
presentation to the Park County Treasurer an order signed by the Mayor and Clerk of each

Municipality.
INTRODUCED, READ AND ADOPTED this 5@ day of December, 2016.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

By
Mayor, Gabby Lane

ATTEST:

Town Clerk, Tina Darrah

59/60



FAIRPLAY WATER LIEN LIST 2016

Jason Bressette Schedule #44505
824 Trout Creek TO9 R77 533 SE4
$233.70 Fairplay Stone Creek

Filing 1 Block 1 Lot 09

Julie Burruss Schedule #44164
691 Clark Street T09 R77 533 NE4
$778.36 Fairplay Clark & Bogues

Block 08 Lot 17 and 18

Glenn Sorensen, Jr. Schedule #369
680 Front Street TO9 R77 533 SE4
$419.12 Fairplay

Block 07 Lot 07 and 08

60/60



